

EHS Boys Soccer Booster Club Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: February 23, 2021

Board Attendees:

Co-Presidents, Janelle Wodele & Amy Gibson
Vice President, Kristine Lord-Krahn
Treasurer, Sara Lenertz
Secretary, Jessi Hackenmueller
Uniform Coordinator, Lisa Turfler
Website Coordinator, Jake Wodele

Other Attendees: Rachel Frost, Coach Foley, Andrea Newton, Melissa Selim and others via Zoom meeting.

Meeting called to order by Janelle Wodele. A motion to adopt the agenda by Sara Lenert, seconded by Kristine Lord-Krahn [motion approved].

A motion to adopt the October minutes by Kristine Lord-Krahn, seconded by Rachel Frost [motion approved].

I. Open booster positions

- A. Social Media Coordinator: Melissa Selim agreed to take this role.
- B. Volunteer Coordinator: [OPEN]
- C. Freshman Coordinator: [OPEN]

II. Fundraising/Volunteer Needs 2021

- A. Pahl's Plant Sales: Karla G. coordinating with Jen Bockenstedt.
 - 1. Scheduled for Thursday, May 6 with delivery at 8am.
 - 2. Need volunteers to help unpack and sort
 - a) Anticipated pickup time is 12-5pm
- B. Dynamic Fundraising Goal Cards: Amy Gibson is coordinating
 - 1. Covers multiple retailers and offers multiple uses
 - 2. Replacing Papa Murphy's fundraiser
- C. Direct Online Drive:
 - 1. There will be a link to donate on the website
 - 2. Emails will be sent through EHS to promote
- D. Restaurants:
 - 1. Still looking into and open to suggestions
 - 2. Mentioned: Raising Caine's, Dunn Bros, Chipotle, Donut Star, Eagan Arms, Rita's, Panera, Byerly's, Wildcats
- E. Game Program Ads: Kristine L-K coordinating with Jennie/Kenna
- F. Cub Foods Bagging:
 - 1. Not likely to have bagging as an option but hoping to have a table out front to sell Goal Cards and remaining coffee
- G. MN Orthodontics: current sponsor

III. Additional Volunteer Needs 2021

- A. Expectation is 2 hours per player with captains' parents taking a lead role.
- B. Ball Crew: (Captain parent + 1 Varsity parent needed)
- C. Respect Night – all teams: (Coordinator + 1 parent needed)

- D. Teacher Appreciation Night: Rachel Frost stepped forward, 1-2 additional parents needed
 - E. Concessions: (Coordinator + 1 parent needed)
 - F. Varsity Banners: (Captain parent + 1 varsity parent needed)
 - G. Senior Night: Sara Lenert and Rachel Frost stepped forward
 - H. Varsity Banquet: (Coordinator + 3 varsity parents needed = juniors and sophomores on varsity to help)
 - I. Cub Foods: (Coordinator needed)
 - J. Newsletter: (Coordinator needed – creating from scratch)
 - 1. Kristine L-K to send the football newsletter example to Coach Foley
 - K. Restaurant Nights: Leadership team
- IV. Equipment Update**
- A. New ball bags found
 - B. Game balls need to be purchased
 - C. Practice balls and equipment need to be purchased
- V. Uniform Update:** Lisa T
- A. No new uniforms needed
 - B. Game parkas are in good shape
 - C. To be purchased:
 - 1. Socks for all players
 - 2. Tryout/practice jerseys
 - 3. Keeper uniforms
 - a) Janelle and Coach Foley working on this
- VI. Treasurer Report:** Sara L
- A. Budget to be adopted at March meeting
- VII. Coach Report:** Coach Foley
- A. Requesting funding for a third, part-time assistant coach
 - 1. Cost for this position is \$2,741.50 and would be fully funded by the booster club.
 - B. Two games yet to schedule
 - C. 9B games will not be scheduled until after tryouts
 - D. Summer training will be planned once Covid climate becomes clear for summer.

Next meeting: Tuesday, March 30 at 7:00pm via Zoom